Brief History of Hunker, Pa,
Westmoreland County
By
John Marshall

The town of Hunker, Westmoreland County, Pennsylvanla was named
after Mr. Frederick Hunker who came to this country from Germany in
1853, He travelled over the country quite a bit and finally decided
to locate iIn this community.

He purchased 102 acres of ground from Mrs, Elizabeth Harrold i1n
1866 and spent three years clearing the land and building a home
and moved into the house in 1869, The house was located below
what 1s now known as Cross Roads Service Station.

He was a8 mlller by trade and also constructed a Mill near the
Sewlickley Creek where he ground grain on a grinding stone which was
operated by water power, There 1s a possibility that this stone
may be buried in the ground,. (Correction) - The two grinding stones
were removed and taken to the foot of Laurelville Hill by a Joe
Highberger, The mill stood near the Run which came through Hunlker
and led into the Sewickley Creek. This mill was bullt of cut sitone
which required a lot of labor,

In 1871, the Pennsylvania Rallroad Company began bullding the
Southwest branch and Mr. Hunker gave them the Right of Way through
his land at no cost and the Rellroad Company named the Rallroad
Station and Post Office in his honor, The town of Hunker was laid
out on thils farm,

In 1900, the town consisted of 18 homes occupled by the following
families: Robert Dorner, George R, Marshall, William Stoner, James
Combetto, Mathew Weh, Wilson Hays, Mrs. July Ann Kelly, Scott Hays,
Ira N, Hays, M. R, Welty, Joseph Hons, Susan Waltz, John G. Hunker,
Margery Beeson, Howard Minard, P, M, Highberger, John Shaffer and
Ben McGuffey,

After 1900, new homes were bullt and lots were laild out by Mr.
Hunker, Mr. Welty, Mr. Hons and Mr. Highberger. Children walked to
school to a town called Painterville which today is now New Stanton
Borough,

In 1899, a school wag started in Mr, Joseph Hon'g carpenter shop,
He also kept 2 cow in the basement along with some plgs. Miss Mary
Colestock was the first teacher, A new brick building was constructed
in 1900 and later another room was added in 1902,

The Foundry known as the Penn Valve & Fittings Company was built
in 1903 which gave guite a number of men employment. The plant
continued until 1906 when it closed for want of orders for thelr
products, This plant was located on the ground now occupled by the
Fire Hall and Ball Field.

Sunday School and Church was held in Hon's Carpenter Shop along
wilth dances on many Saturday nights. The Lutherpn Church was buillt
in 1912,



History - Hunker Pa, Continued:

Men worked at the Brick Yard, Sand Works and the stone quarry,.
Wages were about $1.25 to $1,50 for 10 hours. Sunday School picnics
were held at a Grove at what 1s known now as Shady Creek,

After the Street Car Line was built about 1903, the Sunday School
Picnlc was held at Oskford Park near Jeannette, Pa, This was a big
holiday for the entire community.

°°The town of Hunker was a part of Hempfield Township until January
1, 1929, when 1t was incorporated as a Boro. The present land area
of the boro i1s 167,056 acres., There is one church in town, St.
Mathews's Lutheran Church. The original building was razed and a
new church was dedicated in June 1967, adjacent to the formerp
school building. The school has been discontinued in Hunker and
the two room school building was renovated by the local Lions

Club and is now a Civic Center for the community,

An active Volunteer Fire Department, with a new truck and & large
hose house compliment the town, :

Approximately 400 is the present population of the town and 135
homes make up the community,

A new Post Office Building has been buillt in the town replacing
the one room facility in use for many years,

This history dated September 25, 1974 by:

Jack E, Markle

Mayor

Hunker Boro

Hunker, Pennsylvania 15639

Footnote: The original history by John Marshall was written
in the 192018,



HUNKER HISTORY

"rederick Hunker was born in Whittenburg, Germany, June 21, 1824, the orly ucy
in &g fanily of fifteen children. He merried Anne Berbra Dannecker in 1&4¢.
tnne Brrbra Dennecker was born in Whittenburg, Germany on March &4, 1828,

“here weve ¢woe children born in Germany, Martin snd John. Martin was itwo
vears c¢ld and John was six months old when they came to this country.

“hey cewe to the United States in 2 sgil beat. They were on the ocean 66 d:ive
¢hile or the high sess, they had some very exciting experiences. The boas
sprung @ leak and evurvone or the boat wes put to work in order to preveut tho
bost Irem sinking. Tha mast was blown off. A large whale followed the shiln
for three days, causing huge waves which slmost cepesized the boet., Their
Luniks wevre Like potate bing and about as soft to sleep on; owing to reugh ¢
they were difficulv to sleep in. The passengers became sea-sick., Vhile o
the bost their foed consisted of szweibeck and rice.

ianded in Wew York in 31883, They weve very poor. Ashes were picked oo
fted and sold in erder te make a living. Weod chips were gothered and
Fe. Hunkesr workaed on

. the dacks end carned 25¢ & day. They lived in
ement with meny families. 7They hed ome voom &nd ne steve on which teo cook,
?hN?r nelghbors shared theivr stove to cook the rice.

R0 u*"g ¢f Mre. Hunksy's, John Neff of West Newton, sent them money to caon
¢ Mewton, which mhf did. They lived heve in & log house. Mr. Hunke:
sed I4¢ @ day for hic lsbor; he worked on & ferm for Mr, Funk. ke nont
Coer the lower selt werks owned by My, Peinter, neevy the present hunk
2o, where Frederick Hunker was bovn on November 24, 1854, Nexi, he
to Wesnt Cverton. He worked dm Overhoslt's distillevy; he worked hers oo
veors,  The next move wes to Fountain Mills now known as Scottdale. H.
Yo one year with ¥Wede end Painter. He then purchased nine acres of
o Mr. Poingorn in 18472 he went te Peainterviile now known es New

. There he re“.ré the mill for eight years and out of his eavningr ho
. nocugh money 10 Pﬂrhnny t¢ pay the transporetion ¢f his three sisters,
:hsi'*”n: Ja?heAﬁ-@p ard /Anne, te this country. In 1866 he purchﬁwnd & fovn
constiatlng of 102 acres fvow Hrs. Blizabeth Harrold. He farmed this land &
siesvad x% and moved theve in 1869.

a JP”‘ the Pennsvivanie Keilvésd began their road known as the South ¥est
.| Mr. Buaker domsted the ground free for the right-of-way. ¥hen con-
23 the stavion and the pest office were nemed in honor of hiwm.

e purchased & fovn from Mr. Thompson consis t*ﬁy of 117 ecres snd
& good stone guarry and much timber. He moved on the Thompscon
From the proceeds of the timber ancd stone he paid for the fovre.
o suig and vetlired, woving te Greensburg where he died inm the yeot LT
~key died edight months leter Im the yesr 1003, Both &re interned iu
Clzir Comatery.

ie thisn vmion there were eight children born:

Jubn Mevedn Huskey Moy &0 18350 Asnng Catherine Hunker Mearah 14,

rebn George Bunker  July I, 18652 Christine Hunker April &, i
Prederick Hunker Haow, 24, 1884 Henry Hunker June 2k, 100
Aui-& Hewy Honker June J§, L1857 Sere Aang Hunker Outo Lo, T



